

RE: IESO Indemnity agreement

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 16:24:42 -0400

Do you remember the day the auditor general got briefed on fair hydro – around may 17th sound right?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 21, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: IESO Indemnity agreement

Hi Kim – has your team reviewed the indemnity agreement for IESO and confirmed there are no accounting issues?

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot

Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller

Treasury Board Secretariat

Frost Building South

7 Queen's Park Crescent East

Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017

E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca



This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.